



Neurology

Hospital  quirónsalud
Marbella

Neurology

The Neurology Unit of the Quirónsalud Marbella Hospital specialises in the study and treatment of conditions associated to the nervous system, the brain, the spinal cord, the peripheral nerves and the muscles.

We have the most advanced technology that enables us to make accurate and personalised diagnoses and treatments in the study of patients with complex diagnoses and treatments (MRI, CT scan, electroencephalogram, transcranial doppler ultrasound, cerebral arteriogram and neuropsychological testing).

We offer our patients highly-specialised treatments for cerebrovascular and neuromuscular diseases, Parkinson's Disease, headaches and migraine, epilepsy, multiple sclerosis, peripheral neuropathies, infections of the nervous system, movement disorders, dementia and other cognitive conditions, paediatric neurology, sleep disorders, tumours and complications deriving from injuries to the spine and the head.

Medical Areas:

- Epilepsy
- Cognitive disorders
- Neuromuscular disorders
- Parkinson's Disease
- Movement disorders
- Neuro-ophthalmology
- Neuro-oncology
- Headaches
- Stroke
- Multiple sclerosis





Dr Romero Imbroda

Head of the Neurology Unit

Languages:

Spanish, English.

Dr Jesús Romero Imbroda is one of the most prestigious neurologists of the Spanish medical scene. He is a Bachelor and a Doctor in Medicine awarded by the University of Granada with nearly three decades of medical experience, specialised in cognitive deterioration, degenerative disease of the nervous system, neurologic disorders, Parkinson's disease, epilepsy...

Dr Romero Imbroda is an academic of the Royal Academy of Medicine of Eastern Andalusia and a Fellow of the European Board of Neurology, as well as a Member of the Board of Directors of the Andalusian Society of Neurology. He combines his medical practice with his teaching role at the University of Granada, where he is a Lecturer and has been a Member of the Internal Residential Doctor Assessment Committee in Melilla until 2017.

He is the author of several national and international scientific publications. He has also participated in research projects associated with treatments for multiple sclerosis.

Professional Experience:

- 2020: President of the Andalusian Society of Neurology
- 2019: Head of the Units at the Quirónsalud Malaga and Marbella Hospitals
- 2017-2021: Neurologist at the Regional Malaga University Hospital.
- 2016-2017: Lecturer at the University of Granada.
- 2009-2017: Neurologist at the Imbrain Neuroscience Clinic. Melilla.
- 2009-2017: Neurologist at the Melilla Hospital.
- 2008-2009: Neurologist at the Virgen de las Nieves Hospital. Granada.
- 2004-2008: Neurologist at the Carlos Haya Hospital. Malaga.

Academic Training:

- 2017: Innovation and Leadership in Neurology. Business Institute. Madrid.
- 2014: Educational Commission for Foreign Medical Graduates. United States.
- 2011-2012: Management of Integrated Health Services. ESADE. Madrid.
- 2010: Neurologists for the Future. Spanish Neurology Society.
- 2010: Master in Tissue Engineering. University of Granada.
- 2010: Doctorate at the University of Granada. Summa Cum Laude. 2010.
- 2004-2008: Neurology specialist at the Carlos Haya Hospital. Malaga.
- 1997-2003: University Graduate in Medicine at the University of Granada.



With thanks